Hoda Youssef

From: Pasquale.Catalano@HydroOne.com

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Hoda Youssef

Subject: RE: Information Request: Hydro One Networks Inc. and Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro Inc.'s

Joint application_[EB-2018-0112]

Hi Hoda,

We apologize for the oversight. In short, there will be one 30-foot pole, one 25 kVa transformer, twenty metres of

secondary overhead wire, and sixty-three metres of underground wire.

The Asset Summary documentation that should have been included in Attachment 1, is provided below

Please let me know if you have any further questions and/or concerns.

Kind regards,

Pasquale Catalano
Regulatory Advisor, Regulatory Affairs

Hydro One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street | South Tower | 7th Floor
Toronto, ON | M5G 2P5

Tel: 416.345.5405

Fax: 416.345.5866
Email:Pasquale.Catalano@HydroOne.com
www.HydroOne.com

ASSET SUMMARY
30 35 40 45 50 55 Total
Poles
1 0 0 0 0 0 1
5 10 15 25 50 75 100 167
Transformers
0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Primary Wire (metres) 0
Secondary O/H Wire
(Metres) 20
Secondary U/G Wire
(Metres) 63
Current Transformers 0
Sentinel Lights 0
Easements 0




From: Hoda Youssef [mailto:Hoda.Youssef@oeb.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:09 AM

To: CATALANO Pasquale

Cc: Susi Ahlborn

Subject: Information Request: Hydro One Networks Inc. and Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro Inc.'s Joint application_[EB-2018-
0112]

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good morning Mr. Catalano,

| am writing to you regarding Hydro One Networks Inc. and Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro Inc.’s Joint application
filed with the OEB under file number EB-2018-0112 requesting further amendment to Kitchener-Wilmot
Hydro Inc.’s licensed service area, due to the recent identification of one residential customer that was
not included in the previous application [EB-2017-0233].

The following information/ document is required in order to complete your application:
1. Provide a description of the assets that are being sold by Hydro One to Kitchener-Wilmot . As this

information was not included in the Attachment 1 received.

Review of your application will be resumed upon receipt of the requested information/documents
specified above.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Hoda

Hoda Youssef | Licensing & Performance | Consumer Protection & Industry Performance | Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 24" Floor, Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 | (416) 440-7709 | hoda.youssef@oeb.ca | www.oeb.ca
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This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the
recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy
you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont
confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois
applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion,
I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser
l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.



